
Catanach, David 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Catanach, David 
Monday, July 07, 2003 11:01 AM 
Arrant, Bryan 
Gum, Tim 
Shackelford App for SWD 

Bryan, I received an application for a disposal well from Shackelford for its ROG Federal No. 1 API No. 30-015-30351 
located 660" FSL & 810' FEL of Section 9, T-20S, R-29E. They want to dispose of water into the Yates/Seven Rivers from 
1162'-1174". Any time I get an application for disposal or injection into the Yates/Seven Rivers, I cringe. Could you take a 
look at the log for this well and assure me that they will not be injecting into the Capitan Reef, and that it is safe to approve 
this application. I you need any additional information, let me know. 

Thanks, 

David 



Catanach, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Arrant, Bryan 
Monday, July 07, 2003 12:48 PM 
Catanach, David 
RE: Shackelford App for SWD 

There is a well just to the northwest in the same section called the Williamson #1 has the Capitan Reef coming in @ 1360'. 
The G.L. is 3278'. This is a top I picked a some time ago when we had the log. 
(Please see the reef top on this well on our imaged files.) 
I spoke to a geologist over at the BLM and he picks the top of reef on the Williamson #1 @ 1583'. 
I tried to visually correlate the ROG well with the Williamson #1 one and it is utterly impossible as they have different 
scales and having and to look at them on a computer screen just magnifies the hassle even more. 
I believe the depths that Don Shackleford wants to inject in is above the reef, however if I was reviewing the application, I 
would have him make a neat and tidy regional cross section of the Yates, Seven Rivers and Reef in this area- to prove to 
us that the injection fluids goes well above the reef or not find it's way into it. 

Subject: Shackelford App for SWD 

Bryan, I received an application for a disposal well from Shackelford for its ROG Federal No. 1 API No. 30-015-30351 
located 660' FSL & 810" FEL of Section 9, T-20S, R-29E. They want to dispose of water into the Yates/Seven Rivers 
from 1162'-1174'. Any time I get an application for disposal or injection into the Yates/Seven Rivers, I cringe. Could 
you take a look at the log for this well and assure me that they will not be injecting into the Capitan Reef, and that it is 
safe to approve this application. I you need any additional information, let me know. 

•Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Catanach, David 
Monday, July 07, 2003 11:01 AM 
Arrant, Bryan 
Gum, Tim 

Thanks, 

David 

l 
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SHACKELFORD OIL COMPANY 
P. O. Box 10666 Phone (916) 682-8784 
Midland, Texas 79702 Pox (915)684-6026 

F A X -*7&-3*/<.2_. 

TO: <~XWi> O&mnftflL. 

DATE: <?T/ Z«?«>S 

RB: 

bp o:\ Al G-Ufi 
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SHACKELFORD OIL COMPANY 
P. O. Box 10665 Phona (916) 682-9784 
Mkftandr Tax.. 79702 F « (916)684.6026 

FAX 
TO: 

PROM; 

DATB: 

RB: 

u/t/l Cell Ck-

O 
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SHACKELFORD OIL CO 

/ 

Affidavit of Pijblicatioii 

State of New Mexico, 
County of Eddy, ss. 

Pawn Higgins 
being first duly sworn, on oath says: 

Business Manager That she is 
of the Carlsbad Current-Argus, a newspaper published 
daily at the City of Carlsbad, in said county of Eddy, 
state of New Mexico and of general paid circulation in 
said county; that the same is a duly qualified 
newspaper under die laws of the State wherein legal 
notices and advertisements nay be published; Aat the 
printed notice attached hereto was published in ihe 
regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in 
supplement thereof on the date as follows, to wit: 

May 23 ..2003 

.£003 

.2003 

• 2003 

.2003 

.2003 

% ••' 
! 'LEGAL I 

.̂:C»'vY-j*,«.-
Snadwtori oil Compa­
ny, P.O Box 10666. Mld-

mMed w ..apeWiJlon to 
Inject t^ymm'tS *• 
NW ttaW-tof Con-* 

.TOO Faoatal i?t.* watted.' 

; EfMy County, '.Ijlew fc*"*-*^';. 

Am'-at a nuudwwu'Jn-

' BWPD and mwdmum 
prmuwof IOOO PSI. Am; £ 
V party (nwiwwd In Wine 

. an objection or requwt a 
i hearirto nwst'bortact the 

Naw "Mexico OH Oon-
wtvaHofi DMskM in Writ* 
Ing at 1220 St fnnds, 

'- Santa f*, Naw Mexico 
87S04 within 15 «W» # 
into notice. FW addittonat 
tntormatfon contact Don 
ShaeMatort at (432) 
6924784. 

That the cost of publication is $ 30.26 
and that payment thereof has been made and will be 
assessed as court costs. v w u . . i 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 

i 7 I day of. 

My coinmission expires. 12/13/0$ 
Notary Public 

Shackelford Oil Company 



Shackelford Oil Company 

VL 
Well Data of Well Review Area 

1. a. Texas Oil and Gas - Williamson #2 - Gila 
R29E. 

Date Drilled: 4/12/74 
Depth: 11,850' 
Construction: 13 3/8" 48# 

8 5/8"24#&32# 
Plugging Report: P & A 4/28/74 

1980' FSL and 1980' FEL-Sec. 9 T20S 

644' 
3210' 

Plugs: 150 sx 11,650' 
50 sx 11,300' 

100 sx 10,800' 
50 sx 9,300' 
50 sx 7,800' 
50 sx 6,300' 
50 sx 4,800' 
50 sx 3,200' 
10 sx Surface 

650 sx 
1900 sx 

b. J.C. Wiliiamson & D.W. Underwood et a!. - Re-entry #1 1980' FSL and 1980' 
FEL-Sec.9T20SR29E 

Date Re-entered: 10/14/75 
Depth: 11,672' 
Construction: 13 3/8" 48# 

8 5/8u24#&32# 
5»/2" 17#&20# 

Completion: 11,604' -11,616' 
11,539'-11,551' 
11,460'- 11,508' 

12/27/76 

644' 
3210' 

11,620' 
1500 gallons 
1650 gallons 
2000 gallons 

650 sx 
1900 sx 
200 sx 
4 1/2% acid 
4 1/2% acid 
4 1/2% acid 

10,921' -10,831' from 12,000 gallons 4 1/2% acid 
Plugging Report - 12/2/77 

Plugs: #1 50 sx 11,690'- 11,085' 
Pulled 5 '/2" casing from 9720'. 

#2 9769'-9547' 
#3 9350' - 9128' 
#4 6350'-6128" 
#5 4800' - 4578' 
#6 3200' - 2970* 
#7 20* - 0 * 

Installed marker 
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Shackelford Oil Company 

c. Siete Oil & Gas - Re-entry #2 1980'FSL and 1980'FEL - Sec. 9 T20S R29E 
Date re-entered 11/6/90 
Construction. 13 3/8" 48# 644' 

8 5/8" 3210* 
PBTD: 3177' 
Completion: 3177' * 3137' Acidized 1000 gallons, Frac 

1300 gallons 26,000# sand 
12/20/90 - Change operations to J.C, Williamson 

Plugging Report - 9/25/93 
100' cement on top of old plug at 3177' 
100 sx plug 644'250 tagged. 
25 sx plug at surface. 

2. Siete Oil and Gas - #1 - Gila 660' FSL and 660' FL - Sec. 10 T20S R29E 
Date Drilled: July 19, 1990 
Total Depth. 6100' PBTD 5581' 
Construction: 20" 94# 247' 570 sx 

13 3/8" 48# 1115' 985 sx 
8 5/8" 32#&24# 3000' 1000 sx (1" to surface) 
5 1/2" 15.50# 6100' 840 sx 

Completion. 5844* - 5866' 1000 gal. Acid 19,000 gal. Gel 21,000#sand 
5562'- 5580' 1000 gal. Acid 20,000 gal. Gel 42,000#sand 

Re-completion: 5/93 - RBP @ 5200* 
5120'-5130' 50 gal. Acid Frac 5600 gals. 
6193'repuU RBP 

Change of Operator - J.C. Williamson (1/18/96) 
Re-completion - (4/1/03) - 4857' - 4897* 

4930* - 98' 
5000' - 95' 
5120'-90' Acidize 4000 gals. 30,000 gals. 75,000 # sand 

3. TOCO LLC - TOG Federal #9 660' FNL and 380' FEL - Sec. 16 T20S R29E, Eddy 
County, N.M. 

Date Drilled: 12/8/96 
Total Depth: 1410' Cable tool 
Construction: 13 3/8" 35# 

9 5/8" 563' 335 sx (ready mix to top) 
7" 23# 1195' 200 sx circ. 20 sx 
4'/an 10.50# 1410' 126 sx TOC 300" 

Completion: 1344' - 1362' Acidize 1000 gals. Acid 
Tested water set CIBP at 1332' 

05/20/2003 1Q:32 5653362586 
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BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

S I ' B U l i JM T k i l ' L I C A l ' I C 

THE INTERIOR 
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A O A N B O H M K B T * 

Krport n a u l t a of B o H i s i * aamatedoa aa Wal 
«N>mpl»ti<"«> vr arooiaplotloa Bypcrl aad Loy ton.) 

. . , , • - - - - , i r i ' i n l / . i l l |N-rit i oVtoiic. «n<l zlv<< a t r t lBra l datea. lacludtaa- eatlmattd a a t * ot a ta r l l ac a a / 
i u " 0 I. dlreclloomHir driUod. lUBNrfacr toeoU-ins nnd ii>M*ur<-d t n a t r u * r t r l l ca l deBCfca for Oil B i a r k r r , ond i o n , i twrtf-

7/5/w'\«"Rfg"#2 spudded 26" hole 9 U:i5«m 7/4, TIH w/b1t #1, drl'd to 287'. 
TOH w/b1t #1 9 2871, RU and ran 7 jts (249') 20" 94# H-40 csg., set 9 
247' w/320 sxs 35/65 P0ZA, 6* D-20. 3» CaCl, h* D-29, tail-in w/250 sxs 
25/75 P0ZA, 3* CaCl. %# D-29, PD 9 8:00am 7/5, circ. 100 sxs to pit, WOC. 
Tested BOP to 1000#, held o.k., resumed drilling. 

7/8/90 TD 17%" hole to 1115' 9 10:15am 7/7, TOH w/b1t #3 9 1115', RU and ran 27 jts 
(1138*) 13 3/8" 48# H-40 csg., set at 1115' w/100 sxs 12-3 RCS, 15# collte + 
635 sxs 35/65 POZ, 6* D-20. 10X 0-44, k* D-29, 3* CaCl, tail-in w/250 sxs 
25/75 P0Z,%# 0-29, 3% CaCl » PD 9 5:15pm 7/7, circ. 46 sxs to pit, WOC. 
Tested BOP to 1000#, held o.k., resumed drilling. 
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7/12/90 RU and rah 72 jts (3029') 8 5/8" 32f & 24# J-55 csg., set at 3000' w/150 
sxs 12-3 RCS, 1S# collte + 700 sxs 35/65 P0ZA, 3% CaCl, k* D-29, 6% D-20, 
ta i l - In w/150 sxs HEII, 3% CaCl, »»# D-29, PD 0 12:30pm 7/11/90, did not 
d r c , began one Inch openatlonsas follows: 1st stage, tagged 0 1692', 
cmt w/50 sxs CC w/4% CaCl 0 1692', 2nd 4 3rd stage same as f i r s t stage, 
4th stage, tagged 0 1691', cmt. w/50 sxs CC w/4* CaCl 0 1672', 5th stage, 
tagged 9 1636T, cmt. w/50 sxs CC w/4% CaCl 0 1616'. 

7/13/90 6th stage, tagged 0 1580', cmtTW/50 sxs CC w/4% CaCl, 7th stage, tagged 
0 1485', cmt 0 1475' w/450 sxs 35/65 P0ZA w/6). D-20, 3t CaCl, topped out 
70* to surface w/*u sxs Lu w/4X CaCl, PD 0 1:15pm 7/12/90, test BOP to 
10001 for 30 min. each, held o.k., started DO 0 11:30pm 7/12/90. 
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It apa«> for P*a>rml(Ir S t a t * a S e o ujjfi' { / i :A_i«sasB = airs i jsa&—, 

Tech. i 1 August 1990 

APPROVED B J 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL V ANT: 

T I T L E . DATS? . 

* S M Iftftraetiom on Revene Side 
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u ...„c,.y a-33., DEPARTMENT/>F THE INTERIOR i—rauc 
BUREAU OF L <D MANAG6M6N1 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
,i» „, ». for- t ^ j f S ^ i K5DI WfcfP!*.ff *a* JtSW 4 M , m '" 

OIL 
• BUr • 

1 " N A M I « » OrBmATOt 

Slate Oil and gas Corporation 
•ini or OFO»»T»»" 
P.O. Box 2523 Roswell, N.H. 86202^2523 _ £. - a . 

< •Ai>>»fwx'or'VSu'|1i«p«i'lsuT^ lo •iccbraAiu* viiti mix stiitr ^ttif^raeaLf." .™«(a£ 
ior •>» «r>«r tl Mov.l Ajf*51s*>. 
A I ourfAC* 

660' FSL * 660' FWL, SWSW, Unit Letter H 

M . M U M R r o . 

I« 

"ti. «UjrATwis» iSKow vknWV'M.'a' . ' i l i I 

3826' GR 

:». IXA»« ntnion.nv.v >xc OMIAI. 

NN - 0556290 
8 (IT im&uS, ALLOTTM So MIM 

T, AOHOMAMt K l l f l 

IL P A , K OO I.KAOI HAM* 

Gila Federal 

0, nam. 'it* - — ' ' 

I'I. Y w v »ri» t̂ wl- va «i£6f«T 

East Burton-Delaware 
l i . ooo., »_a. • „oa BLB. AMO 

aVBTBT OB ABM 

Sec;10 T20S, R29E 
IJ . coorrr oa rAaiiul »». OTATA 

j Eddy I U.M. Check Appropriate Bex To Indlceic Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data 

M T t C B O r IXTtSITIOS TO : 

rr.»t W«TKA l l P r O n 

C A C t i ' t l t T K A A T 

KIHHT OA ACI OCA 

•UPAW HtULL 
I—i 

Vl' l . l . OR ALTAR «A1^0 

U l l . r - i r i . * r O u r i n r s 

ABADIIOX. 

CHASTE riwi>r 

•viauaaKHT aaron or: 

VATM mtiiT'Orr 
raACTi-ta taiATBtrt 
aaooTiro On Ai'imxiac 
fOltvr) . 5¥.\ casing 

mOPAIAIFO WOLL 

i i m i m citmo 
ABAroON MONT* 

i Mora I KrpoM r»»Usof nujtlalo oMBDlrlloa oa 1 

(•uavrtrtlun. or BJOMjMrHoa RorrH »ai Lot torai) 
WaT 

QL) 

I >. oKxcmnr. rtohiurp oa ™iri.«T«. <.i m.TH.N?. i<vai I? »i.iif ,MI prr«lm-ii< *•!«»•. an<i give avrlloriil *•(*»• lodooloj nUaalrd dat* of •lartlar «oi 
p.or*A** »OT*. it «rll I, tlinttloMllr drill .d. <uoa»<oet tMoiirfia Aad n.r«».irfil ind (ror rrrtlr*i drpta* for all aiarlim aaa MOW ufru-
PWBI to Orii work.) • 

7/20/90 TD 7 7/8" hole to 6100' 9 6:Q0p» 7/19/90. RU Schlumberger, loggers TD 9 6096'. 
Logs ran: CNL-LOT, EPT, DLL-MSPL. 

7/21/90 RU and ran 146 Jta (6093') 15.5# 5V' cag, aet 6 6100' w/365 sxs 35/65 P0ZH, 
10X D-44. 0-29, 4% D-20, tail-in w/475 sxs CC 10X D-44. *1% CF2, FD 0 
l:30aa 7/21/90. release rig 9 4i30am 7/21/90. 

7/24/90 SI, waiting for completion. 

SB'"'-

«j5 

5i> 
m 
o 
m 

1». I atrob? c*rdr> tbotTbc rorwiisc to U M aad coror* Cbot ta« t y m i a t to U M aad oomct 

rTbta toac* ior FodrnlUr Stato odta. 

APPROTBO BT TITLE DATB 
CO«rD4TIOirS OP A P P B O T A L , I » ANT; ' 

*Sae Inilrvctioiw on Ravona Sale 
r-

n ' u T j a . . . 9 ^ ' S e 5 ' . i o B v ? 0 1 , .a»"k»« »« • ="•»• «ny urrsoo M M . , ^ . n o ^iiifgijv t s m a f i 9 to a n v flepo.-tmcnl o: arcnev O.' 
tnllcd SlB.es .IVV' Ui*.*, :ictilieuc or fraudulent atalemento or r«pret*nt.tions as to ooy manor wi^i'n i t , Jurlodictivn. 
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SHACKELFORD OIL CO PAGE 02 

Telephone (505) 748-2205 

L& M PRILLING. INC. — OH Well Prilling Contractors 
P.O. BOX 470 / ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO88210 

July 24. 1990 

Siete Oil and Gas 
PO Box 2523 
Roswell, NM 88202 

©HOME ~ l ' l 

i'.t 

JUL 2 51990 

Re: Gila Federal fil 
660' FSL & 660* FWL 
Soc. 10, T20S, R29E 
Eddy County, New Hexico 

Gentlemen: 

The following is a Deviation Survey for the above captioned well. 

DEPTH 

2871 

860' 
1003' 
IMS' 
1601' 
2132' 
2600' 
3314' 
3827* 
4299' 
4800' 
5332' 
5768' 
6100' 

DEVIATION 

t 1 

r 
1/2° 
i/4° 
2° 

1/2° 

r 
/4° 

1° 
3 /4* 
3 /4 ° 
1/2* 
3/4 • 
1/4° 

r 

IT* 

m 
O 
rn 

m 
o 

<T3 
Very truly yours, 

B. N. Muoelr J r . 
President 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF EDDY 

T h ^.fft£egoing was acknowledged before me this 24th day of July, 1990. 

1 ) NOTARY PUBXIC' OFFICIAL SEAL 
RCGINIA L GAMftR 

N0T«fT PUBLIC • NfW ME»00 

at.nan- i 9~*n-a^ 

0 'vmori, 0-3JD DEPARTMENT Of THE INTERIOR ;«V^..d;.,r,'''"",',•" '-j r, ̂ '^ZZ^Z^Ssit t,*? 



NM.OilCo-W^on 

A.nes.8 >>-J 

UNITED STATES 
DBPAKTMENT OP THB INTERIOR 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELL8 Wl J U L 1 1 

Oorx)tu««tMitonntor|Mopot̂  
UM -APPLICATION POR raMff-rKj-ft^ j , - LAilO MGMT. 

'"" KU5..1LL U,VlUttUt«cA. 

For* >•<»-$ 
(Jus* ItN) 

P O C M A F M O V I P 

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE 
I. T)**«TW«1 -

gg. ate Do-, 
17 1," 

TOCO. L . L . C . 
TUT 

P.O. BOX 888. HOBBS. HM 86241 505-393-2727 

SEC. 16, T20S, R29E 

TOC FEDERAL »9 
•. Aff WaS H* 

EAST 

EDDY CO., NH 

a CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(t) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT. OR OTHER DATA 

vtPioftvwmaiOH 

• 

TYPEOF ACTION 

O AlUtotOMBV. 
DRILLING EFTS 

5/1/97 
5/3/97 
5/4/97 
5/6/97 
5/29/97 
5/30/97 
6/2/97 
6/3/97 
6/5/97 

6/7/97 

6/8/97 

MIRU CABLE TOOL BIG 
DSL CMT TO 1070* 
DSL CMT XO ROBBER PLUG ? 1073 
DROP GLASS IN VELL TO CUT RUBBER, DRLD CUT ID 1407' 
RAH ELECT1C LOGS 
RAM 1410' 11.60# 4V CSG. CMT tf/126 SX CMT 
PERF S JSPF FROM 1344*-62'. LOAD VELL W/10% ACETIC ACID. SWT W/SLIGHT VACUMN 
SWABBED WELL DST. RIG BOVN 
HXRU. WELL HAD 125 P8I WHEN OPENED. SWABBED BACK SPENT ACID WTR. NO OILS SHOWS. 
SWABBED DOWN TO 100' FROM TD. RIGGED UP AND DISPLACED WBLL W/15X NEFE. SHUT 
WELL IM 5 MIN. OPENED & PUMPED V BBL ACID & CON't UNTIL 1000 GAL. ACID PMPD. 
FLUSHED TBG W/5BBL FRESH WTR. CLOSE WELL & PRESS UP ON TBG TO 250 PSI, BLED 
OFF. FLUSHED TBG, THEN REVERSED LINES & FLUSHED CSG W/7BBL. FRESH WTR. 
INITIAL FLUID LEVEL 9600* FS. 50 PSI ON TBG & CSG. TRTD W/1000 GAL. NEFE. 
INITIAL PRESSURE 360 PSI BLED DOWN TO 260 PSI WHILE POMPIMG ACID 0 1.5 BPM. 
FLUSHED ACID FROM TBG 6 CSG SV FRESH WATER. FLOWED & SWABBED BACK 10-12 BBLS. LOAD. 
100 PSI ON TBG & CSG. INITIAL FLUID LEVEL 100'lS. SWABBED DOWN & WAITED 1 HR. 800' 
FLUID ENTRY IN ONE HR. CONT'D SWAB TESTING W/ 800' PER HOUR ENTRY. Cont'd 

MANAGER-! DIL REPORTS & GAS SERVl 
fffi .TOCO. L . L . C , ,.,„ ^ 

[CES, INC. 
^ o.. 7/10/97 

• ••-n.iW T H . IfMUCi fr"- 1 »^V1D I < 

pg. 

*•*>• tOttrWfiofl «M ItorVfM BM« 
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%>' fi>.& i4fi* 0*** Tot, 
TO W 



f^??**** . O F . P ? R 5 U i ZONE& (Show «!l knporUat .MM. of aaraaily ind conteaU Ote»co<; cor»4 im.rral.; ud *ii 
L ' T V ' iBeJ»*'»*«>?t,» tt*t«4L MfkiM »M4, thm* t»al MMfl. Sowing aad thot-ia 

FORMATION 

Delaware 
Delaware 

TOP 

5844' 
5562' 

BOTTOM 

5866* 
5580» 

D U C M t l M t COHTBIITS, ETC. 

Mud log shows of oil and gas. 
Hud log shows of oil and gas. 

GEOLOGIC MARKERS 

MAMS 

Rustler 
T/Salt 
B/S&lt 
Tates 
7-Bvra 
Delaware Sd 
Bone Spring 

TOP 

MCA*. Dirm 

386' 
520' 

1100' 
1180' 
1450' 
3185r 

58831 

vsrr. Dtm 

+2900' 
+2766' 
+21861 

+21061 

+18361 

• 101' 
-2597' 



IN. M . n I, 

Tmem M t l 
(Kay 1«48) 

UP ED STATES SBIMIT IN TBIP aw 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ™ * * T n " i a " " I" 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(Da aot aat tab fora farjampaaala ta drffi er to «««p«f> sr p lu bask ta a dtfowot rtaerroir, 

tfaa "ArtUOATIOM FOR PSWOT—" far ataf sioacatla,) 

OIL 
WBLL • •A» 

<nnM 
R E C E I V E D 

J/AflS> aMBfOVVal* 
Baaaatnam* Wo. « n i « t 

6- La*aa smaHanaii 4ns u n a n 

0S5«2»0 
8 ir wm*«, u u r n i 01 n n n u t u 

T. own AfliaaMZMT MAMC 

a. MUM ar O H u r a 

s. aaDaaaa oa oraaana ~ - • 
MAY 2 1974 

8. raaw Oft taaea 1 

Williamson r«d««ra\l 

4, WCATIOK or wi 
Smataa apacr 
at w»rf»e» 

loir *XOlr jjUdlOTi/ T^y^n 7S701 n r* 
i T M u U ? ) * * e t * * r t y ««< "> aceofaanca w i a m t atatt r t a j ^ a ^ a j y ^ 

a. wau, aoT 

2 
: D F P I C B 10. rwLD aaa root, oa WILDCAT 

f/t- n I i f 6'. i.» ' 

X980* ft EL 

f i . ra«HiT NO. 

11. aae, 1, a , M„ o> BUS. AB» 
avarar oa aaa* 

IS. aiBYAnaNa <ah*w»hatliar aa, mr, « , «to.) 

3280.7 <& 

Sec. 9-20S-29E 
I s . OOUITX oa BABMB I E " 

M«v Mexioo 
ia . Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data 

Konca ov unwiwlt «o: 

TMT WATBa BHU*4>VF 

vaAcriraa taaar 
anoor oa ACIDBB 

aaPAia W I L L 

(Othar) 

H»Lt 01 AL*B* CAI 

VULTIPLI eostri.m 

AOAWOX* 

CKANQC FLAVB 

WAtBB B HUT-OFF 

•eoonae on AODHUXC 

(Othar) 

•BVAIBIHO WBLL 

Akeaatao «ABIWO 

AiAaooKKaat* 

1?. 

(ffoca: Sapoft reialt* of multiple caauiatloa aa \ 
Cpmplptjon aw R«compl»ttoo Baport ana Lot fora.) 

00 W.U 

o ™ ^ " ^ 0 J? ^ ^ S L S S S S S ^ i J B ! ^ ^ »ia«ja« pwttotat «etalla. aad aire pertiacnt datea, laeludlaa; tattnated data of atutfav aar 
SaTSthCwSk.) • dl™c«onaUjr grUW rlva mflaavfaaa location* .nd niaoaSrad » d tiro itrtSmX daptaa:til tMimrSin aad aaaa»»art(-

3-l2-74i Ran 8 5/S - osg to 3210', cmtd w/1900 sx. Cnt c i r a . 

3-23-74t Tartd yallow jackat BOP, ohokea, e tc . , to 40001 - OX 

Staff Bnglnear DATB. 5-2-74 

Sf*A O:/ GAS 
6&C f S L 4*J> <0&O' r&L J c c /<? T k & S re^f<£-



Tested water set CIBP at 1332' 

•vanm I 8 ; 3 2 5 a 5 3 3 M 5 8 6 

SHACKELFORD 
PAGE: Oi 
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4 / 7 7 ' 


